

STATE OF ARIZONA BOARD OF PSYCHOLOGIST EXAMINERS 1740 WEST ADAMS STREET, SUITE 3403 PHOENIX, AZ 85007

PH: 602.542.8162 FX: 602.926.8095 WEBSITE: www.psychboard.az.gov

DOUGLAS A. DUCEY Governor

HEIDI HERBST PAAKKONEN, M.P.A. Executive Director

Application Review Committee Virtual Meeting Draft Minutes

May 30, 2023 Held via Zoom

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Committee Chair Dr. Meier at 7:33 a.m.

2. ROLL CALL - Ms. Paakkonen

Members Present

Matthew Meier, Psy.D. Joseph Stewart, Ed.D.

A quorum of the Committee was confirmed.

3. DISCUSSION, CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON PSYCHOLOGY APPLICATIONS

A

Requesting Approval to Sit for the EPPP (A.R.S. §§ 32-2071, 2071.01 & 2072)

1) Peter Reynolds, Psy.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the reapplication. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the reapplication to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP.

MOTION: Dr. Meier moved to forward the application of Dr. Peter Reynolds for approval to sit for the EPPP. Dr. Stewart seconded.

VOICE VOTE: The motion carried unanimously.

B. Requesting Approval to Sit for EPPP & Licensure (A.R.S. §§ 32-2071, 2071.01 & 2072)

1) Laurinda Cumming, Ph.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the reapplication. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was

the consensus of the Committee to forward the reapplication to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP and licensure upon a passing score.

2) Ashlee Lawren Jayne, Ph.D. (FAIR)

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application and additional materials. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP and licensure upon a passing score.

3) Cynthia Grunsten, Psy.D.

Dr. Grunsten was present at the meeting. Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP and licensure upon a passing score.

4) Michala Weick, Psy.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP and licensure upon a passing score.

5) Karambir Khalsa, Psy.D. (FAIR)

Dr. Khalsa was present at the meeting. Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application and additional materials. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP and licensure upon a passing score.

6) Cullen Conerly, Psy.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP and licensure upon a passing score.

7) Vanessa Smith, Ph.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP and licensure upon a passing score.

8) Amber Mahan, Psy.D.

Dr. Mahan was present at the meeting. Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP and licensure upon a passing score.

MOTION: Dr. Meier moved to forward the applications of Drs. Laurinda Cumming, Ashlee Lawren Jayne, Cynthia Grunsten, Michala Weick, Karambir Khalsa, Cullen Conerly, Vanessa Smith and Amber Mahan to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP and licensure upon a passing score. Dr. Stewart seconded.

VOICE VOTE: The motion carried unanimously.

 \mathbf{C}

. Requesting Approval of Licensure by Waiver (A.R.S. §§ 32-2071, 2071.01 & 2072)

1) Caroline Shanholtz, Ph.D.

Dr. Shanholtz joined the meeting. Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval for licensure.

MOTION: Dr. Meier moved to forward the application of Dr. Shanholtz to the Board for approval for licensure. Dr. Stewart seconded.

VOICE VOTE: The motion carried unanimously.

 \mathbf{D}

. Requesting Approval for Licensure by Credential (ABPP, CPQ or NRHSP) (§§ 32-2071.01 & 2072)

1) Traci Jordan, Psy.D. NRHSP

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval for licensure.

2) Nathan Hale, Psy.D., NRHSP (FAIR)

Dr. Hale was present at the meeting. Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application and additional materials. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval for licensure.

3) Adrienne DiFabio, Ph.D., NRHSP

Dr. DiFabio was present at the meeting. Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval for licensure.

MOTION: Dr. Meier moved to forward the applications of Drs. Traci Jordan, Nathan Hale and Adrienne DiFabio to the Board for approval for licensure by credential. Dr. Stewart seconded.

VOICE VOTE: The motion carried unanimously.

E. Requesting Approval for Licensure by Universal Recognition (A.R.S. § 32-4302)

1) Erin Gorter-Hines, Ph.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval for licensure.

2) Sierra Dimberg, Ph.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval for licensure.

3) Jennifer Kelly, Psy.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval for licensure.

4) Ashley Breedlove, Psy.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval for licensure.

MOTION: Dr. Meier moved to forward the applications of Drs. Erin Gorter-Hines, Sierra Dimberg, Jennifer Kelly and Ashley Breedlove to the Board for approval for licensure by universal recognition. Dr. Stewart seconded.

VOICE VOTE: The motion carried unanimously.

5. NEW AGENDA ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS

No new items were requested.

6. ADJOURNMENT

Dr. Stewart motioned to adjourn the meeting. Dr. Meier seconded. Upon a unanimous voice vote, the meeting adjourned at 8:16 a.m.